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22nd August 2016 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/08/02. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1. Total number of individuals on the Trust’s bank (identified by grade)? 
 

Grade Number of staff 

Band 6 (e.g.Paramedic Practitioner) 13 

Band 5 Paramedic 117 

Band 4 Technician 12 

Band 3 ECA 31 

 
 
2. Total number of hours filled by the bank in April 2016, May 2016, June 2016 and July 2016 
(identified by grade)? 
 
We can only provide an overall figure as some of the reports in our rostering database do not 
differentiate between grades. 
 

Grade April 2016 May 2016 June 2016 July 2016 

A & E Staff 3600.50 3621.50 4075.00 3635.00 

 
 
3. Total number of hours filled by overtime in April 2016, May 2016, June 2016 and July 2016 
(identified by grade)? 
 
We can only provide an overall figure as some of the reports in our rostering database do not 
differentiate between grades. 
 

Grade April 2016 May 2016 June 2016 July 2016 

A & E Staff 19,561.27 20,127.33 20,407.42 18,229.15 
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4. Total number of unfilled hours in April 2016, May 2016, June 2016 and July 2016 
(categorised by grade or resource type if possible)? 
 
Due to changes taking place on our rostering database we cannot obtain accurate information to 
provide a response to this question. 
  
I hope you find this information helpful.  
 
If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
Email: complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review, you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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